
Cabinet Member for Policing and Equalities

Time and Date

3.00 pm on Thursday, 10th January, 2019

Place

Diamond Room 2 - Council House

Public Business

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declarations of Interest**
3. **Minutes** (Pages 3 - 16)
 - (a) To agree the minutes of the Cabinet Member (Policing and Equalities) meeting held on 25th October, 2018
 - (b) Matters arising
4. **Petition - Reduce the number of Councillors in each ward** (Pages 17 - 24)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition, bearing 24 signatures, which has been submitted by the petition organiser, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item.
5. **Petition - Anti-Social Behaviour at Cephas Court, Hillfields** (Pages 25 - 30)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition, bearing 15 signatures, which has been submitted by Councillor O'Boyle, a St Michael's Ward Councillor, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item along with the petition organiser.

6. **Petition - Measures to prevent illegal encampment at the Ponderosa, off Jardine Crescent** (Pages 31 - 36)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

To consider the above petition, bearing 5 signatures, which has been submitted by Councillor Male, a Woodlands Ward Councillor, who has been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item.

7. **Extension of Public Space Protection Order for Edgewick Park** (Pages 37 - 50)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

8. **Drone Policy and Police Drone Permission** (Pages 51 - 60)

Report of the Deputy Chief Executive (Place)

9. **Outstanding Issues**

There are no Outstanding Issues.

10. **Any Other Business**

To consider any other items of business which the Cabinet Member decides to take as a matter of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business

Nil

Martin Yardley, Executive Director, Place, Council House Coventry

Wednesday, 2 January 2019

Note: The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Michelle Rose Tel: 024 7683 3111; michelle.rose@coventry.gov.uk

Membership: Councillors P Akhtar (Deputy Cabinet Member), A Andrews (Shadow Cabinet Member) and AS Khan (Cabinet Member)

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting OR if you would like this information in another format or language please contact us.

Michelle Rose

Telephone: (024) 7683 3111

e-mail: michelle.rose@coventry.gov.uk